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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 11:54 AM

To: Dennis Yap

Cc: Go Chee Han; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SNE5287P - FINALIZE

Hi Chee Han, 

  

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of P/P $4,184.04 /- with 03 days of 

repair, subject to their approval 

 

 
Best Regards,  

Rasul | Assessor  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary....  

 

From: Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 11:06 am 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SNE5287P - FINALIZE  

  

Hi Rasul, 
  
Photos as requested 
  
With thank & best regards 
Dennis Yap 
Technical Executive 
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center 
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd  
188 Pandan Loop Service Center  
Tel: 6771 4433 | DID: 94506582 | Fax: 6872 1272 
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg 
  

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 9:25 am 

To: Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Cc: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: SNE5287P - FINALIZE 

  

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

Hi Dennis, 
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Kindly forward me the resurvey before paint 

  

  

From: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Sent: Friday, 8 April 2022 12:32 pm 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; Dennis Yap <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: SNE5287P - FINALIZE  

  
Hi Rasul, 

 

Finalize. 

 

Thanks 

cheehan 
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